

City of Seattle Invitation to Bid
Addendum 
Updated on: 02/26/2019

[bookmark: _GoBack]The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid# SU0-4659 titled Utility Locating and Potholing Using Air Excavation and Ground Penetrating Radar released on 01/29/2019.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to 02/28/2019; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	01/29/2019
	02/22/2019
	My question is with regards to prevailing wage.  99% of the work we’ve done for the City over the years has not been subject to prevailing wages.  The attached letter summarizes better than I could.  What I’m hoping for is a statement in the ITB that clarifies the difference between Construction and Design.
	The work is not in the context of and is not part of any contract to perform “construction, reconstruction, maintenance or repair” and as such is not subject to Prevailing Wage.
	Delete all references to prevailing wage.

	2
	02/01/2019
	02/06/2019
	Unit price for locating- “What does the city want to use for the unit price?” i.e. 50’, 500’, 1000’ need to know to calculate a price.
	Locating should be an hourly charge, not per foot. 
	

	3
	02/01/2019
	02/06/2019
	Correction (if possible) the price for CDF and AB are greatly different can we please have this separated into two separate columns?
	Use revised Offer Form
	See Section 7, Item 4, Page 13. Bid Offer Form revised to allow pricing of AB and CDF.



	4
	02/01/2019
	02/06/2019
	Survey is not requested in the scope, but you are asking for a unit price for (1) and (2) person survey crew can this be removed or edited to state “(1) person locate (2) person locate crew?
	Use revised Offer Form in question #3 above.
	See Section 7, Item 4, Page 13. Bid Offer Form revised to read (1) person locate, (2) person locate, and (3) person locate crew.

	5
	02/01/2019
	02/22/2019
	Need a line item for “coring” some Street’s in Seattle require “coring” can you please add a line item for this?
	This should be included in the line item pricing for each pothole depth
	

	6
	02/05/2019
	02/06/2019
	Being that backfill is being imported, why is the request for air vacuum only.  Could hydro excavation be used?
	At certain sites, we do not want to be introducing water into the ground for potholing. Also, because it is air excavating, the size of the trucks is much smaller – can be very important for limited access sites. 
	

	7
	02/05/2019
	02/06/2019
	Want to make sure that AB gravel is satisfactory for backfill and not CDF?
	See answer to Question #3.  Bid Offer Form revised to allow pricing of AB and CDF. 
	

	8
	02/05/2019
	02/06/2019
	Bid advertisement indicates use of ground penetrating radar (GPR).  What is the reason for GPR as almost all lines in Seattle can be located using normal pipe and cable locators?
	We have been on sites where utilities in the R/W are private PVC/HDPE and cannot be located using standard methods. 
	

	9
	02/05/2019
	02/12/2019
	Does electronic locating in the Bid Offer Sheet supposed to include GPR?  Or should there be another line item for GPR?
	
	It should include GPR as requested. If you want to propose an alternative method, describe the method and add a line.

	10
	02/05/2019
	02/06/2019
	Equal benefits.  Does mean that if the company pays for the employee benefits that the company must also pay for the partner?  Or does it mean, that the partner just is offered benefits even if they cost the employee?
	It means if benefits are offered to an employee’s Spouse that same level of benefits must be offered to that employees Domestic Partner. If the employee pays, the benefits must be equal. If the Employer pays, they must be equal.
	

	11
	02/06/2019
	02/06/2019
	City Initiated Extension of Due Date to allow time to answer questions.
	
	See Page 1, Table 1, Solicitation Schedule. Sealed Bids Due to the City. Extend Bid due date to 02/20/2019; 3:00PM

	
	02/12/2019
	02/12/2019
	Extension of Due Date to allow time to answer questions.
	
	Due to the recent inclement weather we have experienced the schedule has been revised as follows See Page 1, Table 1: Solicitation Schedule.  Extend Bid due date to 02/28/2019; 3:00PM

	
	02/26/2019
	02/26/2019
	The bid offer sheet has hourly rates for each service.  A few of them should be per unit not per hour.  I’m assuming it’s ok to make that change?
	
	Please change the following on the Bid offer sheet from Hourly to Each pricing.
· Each Pothole up to five (5) feet 
· Each ¼ foot 
· or part thereof beyond six inches depth of asphalt
· Each ¼ foot or part thereof beyond six inches depth of Concrete
· or part thereof beyond six inches depth of Concrete
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BID OFFER SHEET
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City of Seattle

ITB #SU0-4659

Title: Utility Locating and Potholing Using Air Excavation and Ground Penetrating Radar



 FREIGHT:  All freight and delivery charges are to be included in the cost of each item. 



		Service

		Rates



		One (1) Person Locate Crew

		$	per hour



		Two (2) Person Locate Crew

		$	per hour



		Three (3) Person Locate Crew

		$	per hour



		Two (2) Person traffic Control Crew

		$	per hour



		Mark areas in white for USA, plan traffic control, and other permits

		$	per hour



		Use of water to penetrate clay and dispose of muddied backfill

		$	per hour



		Each Pothole up to five (5) feet 

		$	per hour



		Each ¼ foot 

		$	per hour



		or part thereof beyond six inches depth of asphalt

		$	per hour



		Each ¼ foot or part thereof beyond six inches depth of Concrete

		$	per hour



		or part thereof beyond six inches depth of Concrete

		$	per hour



		Backfill with Class 2 AB or CDF

		$	per AB pothole

		$	per CDF pothole



		Mobilization of Truck

		$	per occurrence



		Electronic Locating

		$	per utility locate







1. It is MANDATORY that you provide a Unit Price.  If there is an error between the Unit Price and Extended Price, the City will correct the Extended Price.



2. The bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.  Offer shall agree to all City contract Terms and Conditions without exception.



3. Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 

4. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and or it is not initialled, the Buyer may reject your bid.  Do not use whiteout. 

5. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.



6. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to or greater than 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.



7. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?			  		    



Yes: ______	No: _________





8. Prevailing Wages:  If Prevailing wages apply to any awarded contract, confirm your intent to pay prevailing wages and that such wages are considered within your Offer.



Yes: _______



This section shall not be used in the evaluation of bids but will be used to administer wage increases if necessary due to prevailing wage changes over the life of the contract.  Since prevailing wages may require the Vendor to request an adjustment to costs billed to the City in future years, provide this remaining information to allow the City to receive and analyze cost increases that are the result of a prevailing wage increase:



Specify the Job Classification and Hourly Wage Rate that is reflected in your Offer for labor classifications that will perform the Service:





		Job Classification

		Hourly Wage Rate



		

		$



		

		$



		

		$



		

		$



		

		$



		

		$



		

		$





  

9. Specify Mark-up on materials Contractor purchased from outside sources: ______%

10. Do not add travel time as an additional charge.  Billing hours will begin when workers arrive 













By submitting this Bid, Vendor acknowledges he/she has read and understands the entire Invitation to Bid and agrees to comply with its terms and conditions.  The Vendor also agrees to fulfill the offer made in their Bid through any subsequently awarded Contract.





Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________





Signed By: _______________________________





Printed Name:  ___________________________





Date: _____________
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